Kocher, Jean

From: Kocher, Jean
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 1:16 PM
To: MELVIN, LIZ; MABRY, LANCE; Alexander, Lily
Subject: WS 12680 CITIZENS WATER OF WESTFIELD, LLC  PWSID# 5228009 CONSTRUCTION START UP INFORMATION
Attachments: 12680 CITIZENS WATER of WESTFELD, LLC APPROVED PERMIT.pdf
Tracking: Recipient Read
MELVIN, LIZ
MABRY, LANCE
Alexander, Lily Read: 2/16/2024 107 PM

CONSTRUCTION START UP INFORMATION....SEE BELOW............

From: Davenport, Kelly <KDavenport@citizensenergygroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 2:55 PM

To: IDEM DW Permits <dwpermits@idem.IN.gov>

Cc: Johnson, Paul <pjohnson@citizensenergygroup.com>; Carlson, Cheryl <CCarlson@citizensenergygroup.com>;
Maxwell, Kari <KMaxwell@citizensenergygroup.com>

Subject: FW: WS 12680 CITIZENS WATER OF WESTFIELD, LLC PWSID# 5229009 APPROVED PERMIT

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

i. Permit #WSs-12680

2. PWSID#: 5229009

3 Location of construction: 15405 Cherry Tree Rd, Noblesville, IN 46062; East 146" Street and Midland Lane; and
Cherry Tree Road

4. Description of construction: Concrete tank installation, water main and control valves

5. Construction start date: 2/7/2024

6. Anticipated duration of construction: 5 Months

7. Name and Phone # of permittee or permittee's representative who will be present during construction: Paul
Johnson, 317-504-2078

From: Kocher, lean <JKocher@idem.IN.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 2:14 PM

To: Johnson, Paul <pjochnson@citizensenerpygroup.com:>

Subject: FW: WS 12680 CITIZENS WATER OF WESTFIELD, LLC PWSID# 5229009 APPROVED PERMIT

WARNING: This email originated outside of Citizens Energy Group. BO NOT CLICK links or attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe,

Please see the attached construction permit approval for WS 12680 CITIZENS WATER OF WESTFIELD, LLC. We are now
issuing the final permits via email versus regular mail to get permits to you faster. Please reply to this email notifying us
that you did indeed receive it. We are also sending this email as a reminder that you must notify us at least 10 days in
advance of construction beginning, pursuant to Condition #1 of the permit. We are accepting notifications for
construction via email at dwpermits@idem.in.gov. The information you are required to provide for compliance with
Condition #1 is below. You may satisfy both requests by "replying to all" to this email, stating you did receive the permit
and providing the start of construction information below:




